Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Initial notification

Weird. In my TOPO database, it shows itin |, 16 but it doesn’t really matter to me. If you want to line item correct the
C-141, that is fine.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Initial notification

In the initial release notification email from Dittrich, John W <Wade Dittrich@oxy.com> (see email below) the release
location is :

Release Location: Legal -15-24S-29E.

The location on the C-141 is :
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The Unit Letter and Section does not correspond with the actual GPS coordinate (lat/long) for this release. The OCD
database shows that the location corresponding to Lat / Long 32.21713 -103.98061 is L-15-24S-29E E} E} E} Thank you.
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From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 'Dittrich, John W' <Wade Dittrich@oxy.com>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer
Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Initial notification

The legal description and GPS are correct for this flow line leak.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 1:58 PM

To: 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; Dittrich, John W <Wade Dittrich@oxy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Ken Swinney <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; kathy@bbcinternational.com

Subject: RE: Initial notification

Harroun 15 15 CTB on 6/18/2019.

Ms. Purvis,

The OCD database shows that the location corresponding to Lat / Long 32.21713 -103.98061 is L-15-24S-29E. Can you
verify the location on this C-1417?

Thank you,



Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Dittrich, John W <Wade Dittrich@oxy.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:32 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Ken Swinney <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; kathy@bbcinternational.com

Subject: [EXT] Initial notification

All,
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Harroun 15 15 CTB on

6/18/2019.

Release Location: Legal -15-24S-29E, APIl: 30-015-33317(closest well)

Release Volume: 0 bbls of Oil and 52 bbls of Produced Water.

Recovered: 50 bbls recovered

Cause of Release: Water line abandonment from storm

Approximate Area impacted by release: 100x50 (measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking)

GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.219471,-103.9777145

MALAGA TURN ON DUARTE RD, GO .6 TURN RIGHT ONTO HARROUN RD AND GO 3 MILES TO END OF PAVEMENT AND
TURN RIGHT ONTO DOG TOWN ROAD, GO 1.2 MILE, TURN LEFT AND GO .6 TO Y, TURN RIGHT AND GO 1.7 MILES, TURN
LEFT AND GO .2, TURN RIGHT AND GO .3, TURN RIGHT AND GO .3 TO BATTERY.

Please let me know if you have any questions

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell

575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com




